
Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Locka rd 
Monday, May 05,2003 858 AM 
Tommy Williams 
FW: Docket 020921-TI - Confidential DN 13845-02 

_ -  
I will use this e-mail as a directive to return confidential DN 13845-02 to the source. 
thank you f o r  your response. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2003 8 :42  AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Docket 020921-TI - Confidential DN 13845-02 

Yes, you can return DN 13845-02 back to the source that filed them. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Friday, May 02, 2003 3:15 PM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: Docket 020921-TI - Confidential DN 13845-02 

Hi there. 

Docket 020921-TI was closed in April and has one confidential DN that was filed under a 
claim. 
If so, please advise CCA by memo. thanks. 

This DN has not been addressed yet. Can DN 13845-02 be returned to the source ? ?  

13845-02 = Voicecom (Robensdorf) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Consolidated balance sheets for 4/30/02 
- 9 / 3 0 / 0 2 .  
following review of file; balance sheet from DN 08999-02 made a part of DN 13845-02.1 

[CCA note: Balance sheet removed from DN 08999-02 (initiating pleading) 

t 
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